By Liv Rickman at 1:27 pm, Aug 17, 2022

RECEIVED ]

Liv Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Planning application p/22/029/FUL

----- Original Message-----

rom: alison king N
Sent: 17 August 2022 08:24

To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Planning application p/22/029/FUL

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links,
open attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login
or password details if requested.

Hi Liv.. sorry me again.

Just so those who don’t know can understand the ground/roof and foul water catchment for the Porthloo area this
application covers.

All ground/roof water travels via ponds and leats eventually to the beach at Old Town.

All foul water has to accommodated via septic waste systems, as there is not a mains in the area. The mains
system does not start until Bay View Terrace at Sandybanks/Porthmellon area.

So | presume any application within this area would have to meet the EA requirements for water courses and
sewerage treatment.

All the best

Alison King Longstone Farm TR210NW

Sent from my iPad

----- Original Message-----

From: alison king IR
Sent: 17 August 2022 07:34

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

Hi Liv

| am unsure how they this property could be put on the main sewer if it is in the Porthloo area as all properties in
this area are on septic waste systems.. please double check | have put the right application number down ... Leanne
Hicks... Eric Hicks daughter? If so yes | am happy to have it published. Alison King Longstone Farm TR210NW All the
best Alison

Sent from my iPad

> On 16 Aug 2022, at 14:44, Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> wrote:

>

> Good Afternoon Alison,

> Thank you for email below. Would you like this to be published this as a representation? If so, please can we ask
you to provide your address (sorry, | know | ask you each time).

>

> Just thought | would point out that they have ticked on the application form that for disposal of foul sewage the
mains sewer will be used.


Olivia.Rickman
Received


> Please let me know ©)

>

> Kind Regards,

> Liv Rickman

> Assistant: Planning & Development Management

> -----Original Message-----
> From: alison king
> Sent: 15 August 2022 22:22

> To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk>

> Subject: Planning application p/22/029/FUL

>

> CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links,
open attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login
or password details if requested.

>

> To planning committee

> | would like to raise a concern on planning application p/22/029/FUL at Porthloo as to the provision for septic
waste. There is a difficulty for accessing the existing septic systems and wondered if consideration for such servicing
this unit has been shown.

> With thanks

> Alison King Longstone Farm TR210NW

> Sent from my iPad

> Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the
Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and
may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and must not be
disclosed to any other person without our authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible
for delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not
authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. This email is not (nor
forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform
postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do
not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within the Council of the Isles of Scilly or any of its Committees.





